
AGENDA 

 GREENS AND OVERSIGHT COMMITEE 

November 17, 2016
3:00 PM 

CITY HALL CONFERENCE ROOM – 204 ASH STREET 
FERNANDINA BEACH, FLORIDA 32034 

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

2016 08-18 GOC RM Minutes Draft.pdf

OLD BUSINESS
Hurricane Matthew Clean up

NEW BUSINESS
ROUNDS & REVENUE
PROFIT & LOSS
Shannon Wheeler

2015-2016 YE Financials.PDF
Oct 2016 Financial Pack.PDF

MARKETING UPDATE FROM PRIOR MONTH

Nov 2016 Marketing Pack.PDF

WGA & MGA UPDATE

REQUESTS FROM THE PUBLIC TO BE HEARD ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

ADJOURNMENT

All members of the public are invited to be present and be heard.  Persons with disabilities 

requiring accommodations in order to participate in this program or activity should contact 
the City Clerk at (904) 310-3115 or TTY/TDD 711 (for the hearing or speech impaired). All 
interested parties may appear at said meeting and be heard as to the advisability of any 
action, which may be considered with respect to such matter.  For information regarding 

this matter, please contact the General Manager.  

1.

2.

Documents:

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

7.

8.



AGENDA 

 GREENS AND OVERSIGHT COMMITEE 

November 17, 2016
3:00 PM 

CITY HALL CONFERENCE ROOM – 204 ASH STREET 
FERNANDINA BEACH, FLORIDA 32034 

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

2016 08-18 GOC RM Minutes Draft.pdf

OLD BUSINESS
Hurricane Matthew Clean up

NEW BUSINESS
ROUNDS & REVENUE
PROFIT & LOSS
Shannon Wheeler

2015-2016 YE Financials.PDF
Oct 2016 Financial Pack.PDF

MARKETING UPDATE FROM PRIOR MONTH

Nov 2016 Marketing Pack.PDF

WGA & MGA UPDATE

REQUESTS FROM THE PUBLIC TO BE HEARD ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

ADJOURNMENT

All members of the public are invited to be present and be heard.  Persons with disabilities 

requiring accommodations in order to participate in this program or activity should contact 
the City Clerk at (904) 310-3115 or TTY/TDD 711 (for the hearing or speech impaired). All 
interested parties may appear at said meeting and be heard as to the advisability of any 
action, which may be considered with respect to such matter.  For information regarding 

this matter, please contact the General Manager.  

1.

2.

Documents:

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

7.

8.

http://www.fbfl.us/2c9e2c49-988e-4436-b6a9-fcbfc3bc0e37


Regular Meeting Minutes
Greens and Oversight Committee
August 18, 2016
Page 1 of 3

1. Call To Order/Roll Call –The meeting was called to order at 3:00 pm.

Members Present: Beth McQueen, Bruce Smyk (Chair), Bob McKain (Vice-Chair), Jane Paige, Vicki 
Galpin, and Carl Galpin

Members Absent: Rob Maynard
 
Others present: General Manager Steve Murphy and Mr. Michael Guiney.

2. Approval of Minutes – The minutes of the July 21, 2016 Regular Meeting were presented for
approval.  A motion was made to approve the Minutes.  Vote upon passage of the motion was taken
by ayes and nays and being all ayes, carried.

3. Old Business

No. 3 Tee Box South Update – Mr. Murphy reported the superintendent was released two weeks ago and
explained that Mr. Michael Guiney would be the Interim Superintendent.  There was a brief discussion
about this noting that continuity of the maintenance has been reinstituted.  

Mr. Guiney explained long term he’d like to address the tee around the time of over seeding.  He reported
they were fertilizing all tees and spraying out the weeds.  He briefly explained maintenance measures for
the course.  Mr. Murphy noted there has been improvement over the past two weeks until the course
receives the equipment needed from the insurance.  Chair Smyk inquired about tree interference on that
tee.  Mr. Murphy replied there would be some tree pruning.  He explained during the budget process the
Golf Course lost the driving range improvements for next year.  He stated there was $75,000 in the budget
for tee box renovations, and that work might be done in-house to save some money.  He pointed out that
work cannot start until spring.  He commented the carts were put in the 2017/2018 budget, but the cart
repair line was increased in next year’s budget to make them last another year.  There was some
discussion about this noting that some carts were getting new tires.  The committee was made aware of
some of the costs associated with the repair/maintenance of the 81 carts.  

Chair Smyk inquired about the cost of driving range improvements.  Mr. Murphy replied $25,000.  Chair
Smyk questioned the loss of revenue when the driving range is down after rains.  Mr. Murphy stated that
wasn’t part of the renovations and clarified it was for the screening.  He pointed out the drainage project
was $250,000.  There was a brief discussion about the budget meeting with the City Commission.  There
was a review of the revenue figures that had not increased over last year, and some general discussion
about the figures shown.  The committee also discussed when other courses opened in the area.

Membership Drive – Mr. Murphy reported the membership process would begin September 1, 2016.  He
stated the membership dates are October 1, 2016 through September 30, 2016.  Ms. McQueen requested
clarification of the resident versus non-resident verification.  Mr. Murphy explained owners of a business,
property, or home in the City and pay City taxes get the City rate.  He stated they use Nassau County’s
GIS to determine whether they are a City resident or not.  There was a brief discussion about this, and
some discussion about how to increase membership.  

Mr. Murphy briefly explained the marketing plan included email blasts, the newspaper, and selling to
customers coming in the door.  There was some discussion about printing out an individual sheet for each
of the WGA members and MGA members to show them how much golf they’ve played at the course, but



Regular Meeting Minutes
Greens and Oversight Committee
August 18, 2016
Page 2 of 3

it was noted it was really quick and easy to print out the sheet when the individual is at the course.  It was
explained that a seasonal membership is for any five months of the year.

Dead Tree Removal – Mr. Murphy reported he received two bids and one was $7,200 to remove 18 dead
trees and the other was $6,000.  Ms. McQueen commented she thought the last time live trees were
removed it was done in-house.  Mr. Guiney explained they did that over the winter.  Ms. McQueen
inquired if the dead trees were too large to do in-house.  Mr. Guiney stated they don’t have the resources
they had then (backhoe, trailer, etc.).  There was some discussion about the dead trees on the course
noting at this time there was not money in the budget.  The committee had further discussion about
getting estimates so that this could be brought forward to the City Commission.  It was noted that it was
hard to get estimates back from the tree service companies, since they were busy after the tornado in
Yulee with people wanting to have trees down close to their homes.

Power Lines - Mr. Murphy reported that Florida Public Utilities was putting the Golf Course’s power
lines underground, and they would be putting something on the poles going out to the pump house to
protect against lightning strikes.

Ms. McQueen inquired about qualitative data for what was being done, when it was being done, and how
it was being done for the maintenance department.  Mr. Murphy briefly explained there wasn’t a chart,
but every Monday certain things happen, every Tuesday other things happen, etc.  Mr. Guiney stated he
was in the process of putting together an agronomic plan as well as a maintenance plan.  Mr. Murphy
reported the calendar was now available on the website, and the maintenance calendar was incorporated
into that as well as events.  There was some discussion about the number of maintenance employees
noting there were six employees and a mechanic.  

Ms. Paige inquired if #3 South tee box would be priority when the Golf Course starts doing tee boxes.
Mr. Murphy replied that would be the first one done.  

Chair Smyk inquired if the equipment had been replaced that was destroyed with the fire.  Mr. Murphy
explained he finally received a response from the insurance company and they have not cut a check yet,
because they were waiting for the Fire Marshal’s report.  He reported they started the design of the new
building and they were sending every invoice for equipment that was purchased.  There was a brief
discussion about this.

4. New Business

Rounds & Revenue – Mr. Murphy reported this year through July the Golf Course has done $1.06
million dollars and last year through July the Golf Course did $1.183 million dollars.  He reminded the
committee that $163,000 of the $197,000 from the General Fund last year was put into the sales line.
There was further discussion of the budget for the Golf Course noting that the only check the City cut for
the Golf Course this year was $50,000 for capital expenditures.  There was also some discussion about the
amount of money the Golf Course received for the sale of property.  

Profit & Loss – This was reviewed along with Rounds and Revenues.  It was noted there was a slow
down at the Golf Course due to the heat.

Award – Mr. Murphy reported the Golf Course received the award “Best Municipal Golf Course on the
Island” back to back years.  



Regular Meeting Minutes
Greens and Oversight Committee
August 18, 2016
Page 3 of 3

5. Marketing Update from Prior Month – Mr. Murphy explained there were “Thank You
Thursdays” and in September the general public will be a member for a day and actual members will have
$10 cart fees.  He stated the first trivia night was a huge success with $1,000 in sales with around 70
people.  He commented the second trivia night was about 93 people with $1,800 in sales.  He explained
he was looking forward to continuing the trivia nights every other week.  There was a brief discussion
about trivia nights.

6. WGA & MGA Update – Ms. Paige reported the season starts in September and there is a 27
hole tournament coming up on October 4th.  Mr. Murphy explained that was during the week of Golf
Week Invitational Finals.

Mr. Galpin inquired how close staff was to getting the greens back to where they were before they were
aerated.  Mr. Guiney explained they are on a weekly program now.  Mr. Murphy stated the speed after
mowing the other day was 9.  Mr. Guiney briefly described the measures he was taking to improve the
greens, and he also explained that they were trying to be proactive with the maintenance of the course.

7. Requests From The Public To Be Heard On Items Not On The Agenda – There were no
requests to be heard at this time.

8. Adjournment – 4:12 PM

________________________________ _____________________________
Beth McQueen, Secretary Bruce Smyk, Chair




























